
Memorandum
REPORT TO: City Commission

FROM: Mike Maas, City Clerk and Ex Officio

SUBJECT: Bozeman City Study Commission Discussion with the City Commission on the
Current Form, Powers, and Structure of the City Government

MEETING DATE: October 21, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Administration

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss the current form and potential alternatives with the Bozeman City
Study Commission as part of their local government review.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.1 Outreach: Continue to strengthen and innovate in how we deliver
information to the community and our partners.

BACKGROUND: The Bozeman City Study Commission is the once every decade option to
review the current form, powers, and structure of the City's government.
Currently, they are working through their adopted Study Plan and have
coordinated this opportunity to discuss with the current City Commission
the topics of their study (see attached).

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None Identified

ALTERNATIVES: As per the City Commission

FISCAL EFFECTS: none
 

Attachments:
Questions_for_City_Commissioners_on_10.21.25.docx

 
Report compiled on: October 16, 2025

https://weblink.bozeman.net/WebLink/DocView.aspx?id=301616&dbid=0&repo=BOZEMAN
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3681087/Questions_for_City_Commissioners_on_10.21.25.pdf
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